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Telephone: 01-414 9000 Fax:. 01-4149104 

Ms Suzanne Wylde, 
Inspector, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Officer of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

AGENCY 

0 8 DEC 2009 

7"' December 2009. 

Re: Waste Application WO263-01 

Dear Ms Wylde, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence in relation to the above matter 
which was received on 23rd November 2009, 

In this regard, I wish to advise you that the Planning Authority does not certify 
whether or not a facility/ development is in compliance with Planning Legislation. 

However, I can advise you that this Planning Authority does not have any record of a 
Grant of Planning'Permission being issued for the facility as described in the Waste 
Application WO263-01. 

Yours sincerely, 

Comhairle Contae Atha Cliath Theas, Ceangail24/7 Connect 24/7 
Halla an Chontae, Tamhlacht, County Hall, Tallaght, SMS: 086 173 1707 with Council information and 
Baile Atha Cliath 24. Dublin 24. Email: info@sdublincoco.ie services at www.southdublin.ie 

South Dublin County Council, Tel: +353 1414 9000 
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